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Nivitha (LKK Auto)
e L Y e

From: Crystal Lee <crystal_lee@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 1:56 PM

To: assignments@Ilkkauto.com; admin-d@lkkauto.com
Cc: Ong Zi Hui

Subject: Survey Request - Manual Assigned

Pre-inspection/Accident involving SHC6802C and SLK4766Y (MSIG) on 23.06.19

Manual Assigned

Dear LKK

Refer to the email below, please survey the vehicle.

We'll assign via Merimen once we receive the assignment from Motor Team.

Please contact us ASAP if you cannot attend this assignment.

Thank you & Best regards,

Crystal Lee

Admin Officer, Claims Services (In-House Survey)

D: +65 6594 2535 | F: +65 6643 1349 | crystal_lee@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

M5IG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Lecmg Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

-*'H
= 3

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg ‘!J-' ’ 3 '
A Marmber of INSURANCE GROUP

From: Nabilah Rasol
Sent: Tuesday, 25 June, 2019 11:35 AM
To: Crystal Lee <crystal_lec(@sg msig-asia.com=

Subject: FW: Pre-inspection/Accident involving SHC6802C and SLK4766Y (MSIG) on 23.06.19

From: Nabilah Rasol
Sent: Tuesday, 25 June, 2{}19 11:35 AM

To: 'Vincent Chua' <vincent.chua'w premiertaxi.com>
Ce: Goh Wee Dek {x'u.uhlx .:ull ' premiertaxi.com™; Liew Hai Leong <haileong. liewidpremiertaxi.com>;
Pauline Tham <pauline_thamiisg msig-asia.com=>

Subject: RE: Pre-inspection/Accident involving SHC6802C and SLK4766Y (MSIG) on 23.06.19
Hi Vincent,
Thank you for your selection.

We will proceed to assign LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd via Merimen at our end and update you upon
confirmation.



' Please do not contact them directly to prevent confusion.

Please be informed that our surveyor will also be conducting a post repair inspection within the stipulated
timeline under the protocol.

Have a great week ahead!
MNabilah Rasol (Ms)

Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6643 1335 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | nabilah_rasol@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

M3IG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Buildmg, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg ﬁ @ O

AMemberof RICRARTNE INSURANCE GROUP

From: Vincent Chua [mailto:vincent.chuaipremiertaxi.com]
Sent Tuesday, 25 June 21}19 9: 29 AM

EE' Guh Wee Dek {uucduk.guh.u mnneﬂ’u_u.t_:gm}. Liew Hai Leong <haileong liew /@ premiertaxi.com>;
Pauline Tham <pauline_thamwsp.msip-asia.com=>
Subject: RE: Pre-inspection/Accident involving SHC6802C and SLK4766Y (MSIG) on 23.06.19

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s).

Dear Nabilah,

We would like to appoint “LKK Auto Consultants” as the SJE for this PRS.

Please kindly arrange for survey.

Thank you,
Regards

Vincent Chua
Operations Assistant
Premier Automotive Services Ple Ltd

Address: 23 Changi South Ave 2, #01-02 Singapore 486443
Tel: 6214 8880 Ext 66 | DID: 6544 6689 | Fax: 6214 1511
Visit us at: www.premiertaxi.com.sg

Confidentiality Notice | This e-mail message, 1nclud1ng ang.I auachmenf; is lgr the sole use of the intended recipient|s) and may contain confidential or
propnetary infarmation. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure ar distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, immeadiataly cantact
the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

g Please Consider Your Environmental Responsibility Before Printing This E-mail. SAVE OUR TREES and REDUCE
POLLUTHON &



. From: Nabilah Rasol [mailto:nabilah_rasol‘a sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 25 June, 2019 8:40 AM
To: Vincent Chua <vincent.chuaf@premiertaxi.com>
Ce: Pauline Tham <pauline_tham se.msig-asia.com>
Subject: RE: Pre-inspection/Accident involving SHC6802C and SLK4766Y (MSIG) on 23.06.19

Hi Vincent.
We reter to your email dated 24/06/2019.
Please choose one survevor from the list that you wish for us to appoint to conduct the pre-repair inspection:

1)  LKK Aute Consultants Pie Ltd

2) Formteam Consultancy Pte Lid

3} Automobile Inspection Services Pte Litd

4)  STA Inspection Pte Lid

5)  MSIG In-House Surveyvors

*This Fast-Lane settlement option is for clear-cut liability which MSIG will expedite offer @) 100% with
express payment. Priority will be given to those opted for our in-house survevor*

To facilitate an expeditious claim settlement, we hope you are agreeable for the above survevor to be the
SIE (Single Joint Expert).

I not. you may wish to nominate any of the 10 survevors listed below as the SJE. depending on their
availability:

1) Kalvin Ang B) Frankie Pang
2} Kenneth Kong 7) Ng You Han

3} Marcus Chua 8) Gary Soon

4) Henry Ng 9) Chow Bo Xiong
5} Lau Kwok Kwong 10) Axel Lee

NB:
(a) “Fast lane settlement is not applicable for cases that liability is in dispute®
(b) It both of us could not agree with each other’s list of nominated SJE. we may still proceed to appoint
a motor surveyor to conduct a pre repair survey & post repair inspection within the timeline
stipulated under the NIMA protocol.

We have created a dedicated motor survey mailbox for your motor survey request and pre-repair inspection.
Please contact us (MSIG) by clicking this link: motorsurveyiasg. msig-asia.com

Have a great week ahead!|

Nabilah Rasol (Ms)
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6643 1335 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | nabilah_rasol@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 2004122126 | msig.com.se & & @ ©

A Mempe: of IECFRNNE (NS URANMCE GROLEP



From: Vincent Chua [mailto:vincent.chuaiapremiertaxi.com]

Sent: Monday, 24 June, 2019 2:57 PM

To: Motor Survey <motorsurvey/wsg. msig-asia.com=

Cc: Goh Wee Dek <weedek.gohiapremiertaxi.com>; Liew Hai Leong <haileong. liew/@ premiertaxi.com>
Subject: Pre-inspection/Accident involving SHC6802C and SLK4766Y on 23.06.19

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s).

Dear all,

We refer to the vehicles mentioned above.

Vehicle to be Surveyed: SHC6802C

Insured Vehicle: SLK4766Y

Date of Accident: 23/06/2019

Name of Workshop: Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd

Address of Survey Location: 23 Changi South Avenue 2, #01-02, S (486443)
Name of Contact Person: Mr Chua

Contact Number: 65446689

Email Address of Contact Person: vincent.chuae premiertaxi.com

*Vehicle available for survev at any time*

Kindly arrange for survey.
Kindly send us your panel surveyor list and arrange for survey.

Thank you.
Regards

Vincent Chua
Operations Assistant
Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd

Address: 23 Changi South Ave 2, #01-02 Singapore 486443
Tel: 6214 8880 Ext 066 | DID: 6544 6689 | Fax: 6214 1511

Visit us at: www.premiertaxi.com.sg

Contdentiality Notice | This e-marl message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contan confidential or
propretary informaticn. Any unauthonzed review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. |f you are not the intended recipient, immediately contact
the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all coples of the original message.

gh Please Consider Your Environmental Responsibility Before Printing This F-mail, SAVE OUR TREES and REDUCFE
POLLUTION g&

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail {includ nd any attachments) may contain information that (s prv ..-;_;;-.l ar conficdential. The '_i-".l'l'ill'l"_! of this 2-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient s not a waiver af the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
3 L ease natity the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy,’ distribute or disclase its contents



Gf26/2018 Adjuster Immediate Advice
Mote: This document has not been finalised.
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd {Co.Reg No:199607198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

To: MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Ltd. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

4 Shenton Way 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25

#21-01 SGX Centre 2 Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 068807 Singapore 408933
Attn:  Pauline Tham Date: 26 Jun 2019

Prelimi Advi

Insured \Vehicle No  : SLK4766Y
TP Vehicle No : SHCGB02C Accident Date 1 23/06/2019
Make 1 KIA OPTIMA, Assignment Date : 25/06/2019
Date of Inspaction  : 25/06/2019 Est. Duration of Repair : 2.00
Inspection At : PREMIER AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD (CHANGI)

23 CHANGI SOUTH AVE 2 #01-02
SINGAPORE 486443

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages o/s front portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 155 1.006.87
Revised Amount :5% 41212
Check Items (Estimated) 5% 0.00
Total 5% 412.12
Lump Sum Repair :5%

Total Loss Consideration

MNew for Old Value 5%
Pre-Accident Value 55
COE / PARF Rebate 5%
Salvage Value 55
Margin for Repair 5%

Remarks
{ }  The vehicle is economical/not economical for repair.

{ X ) The above survey was conducted on a 'without prejudice’ basis.

https:singapore. menmen.comdclaimaindex.cfm?fusebox=5V Cdocifuseaction=dsp_viewersmar&docid=42373552 &praview="1&nolayout=1&CFI...

141
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Enquire Transaction History

Transaction History Details

Log Date/Time: 14 Jul 2015 f 08.35:45 Receipl No.: AACCKDD1-8X239-150714-000015
Asset Typa: Vahicls Transaction Amount,  $75,425.00

; ! A& Countergss - CYCLE &

Aszset Ik SHCER02C Channet; CARRIAGE KIA PTE LTD
Transaction Type: 01.02 Register New Vehicle (AA)

Business Transaction
Fisfarafics No . 201 50?1403354%?1&99‘ .

Wehicle Mo ; SHCE802C

Vehicla Type: H10 - Public Transport Taxi (Matar Car)
Vehicla Attachment 1:  Air-Con [Taxi)

Vehicle Attachmant 2: -

Vehicle Attachment 3:

Wehicle Scheme. Taxi {Company)

First Registration Date: 14 Jul 2018

Original Registration 14 Jul 2015

Date:

‘ahicle Maka: KA

iehicle Modal: OPTIMA 1.7(A) DIESEL
Chassis Na.: KNAGHM414MFS523024
Engine Ne.: D4FDEH3135850

Motor No.: -

Trailer Chassis Mo.: -

Progellant: Diezel

Passanger Capacity: 4

Engina Capacity: 1685

Power Rating:

Unladen Weight: 1584

Maximum Laden

Weight: AR

Primary Calar: Silver

Secondary Color,

Manufacturing Yaar: 2014

COrpan Market Value: 321,629.00
Minimum PARF Banefit. $13,368.00

PARF Elgioility: ¥

Mo. of Transfer ]

Effective Cwnership i
DatelTime: 14 Jul 2015 08:35:45
COE No.: 2015071401002893R
COE Expiry Data: 13 Jul 2023

COE Bid Category:
Actual QP/POP Paid
Amount:

Lifespan Expiry Date 13 Jul 2023

$53,004.00

https:/vrl.lta.gov sg/ltafvrliaction/hubAssetOwner TrnLogDetail ?FUNCTION ID=F1.. 15/ul/2015



MPAS1S081622 | Pramiesr Automatve Services Pie Lid - HQ
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 2400672019 1107
SUBMITTED BY: ARINAWATI BINTE AMAT

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repan correcily the detaiks of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wiliyl misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate paolicy lability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy lisbility on the part of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

& 1h.g_ repart will ba rgm-ar\uec by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemant Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (G&) for
archiving and that copies of this report will. for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.
T. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent ta the archiving of this repart at the centre and fo copies of the repar being made avaitable

aforasaid

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
24/06/2019 11:07

23/06/2019 15:30
WOODLANDS CENTRE ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Maodel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleel Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Ceccupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SHCE802C

PREMIER TAXIS FTE LTD
200304975H
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-62148880

KA
CPTIMA-1.7 D (A)

HIRED & REWARDS

NO

THIRD PARTY
TAXI

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
THIRD PARTY

YES

5107202885

KOH SZE HOW

579319688,

11/101979

QUTDOOR

201242000

18 YEARS AND & MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-91789596

NOEMAIL

Page 1af 13



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)

Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

VEH. A-1PAXVEH. B -4 PAX
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 93A #05-159
TELOK BLANGAH STREET 31

101093
NO
OTHER - HIRER.

COLLISICN - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
CLEAR
DRY

i (]

NO
NO
YES
NO
2

NAME
GENDER:

. PAX IN THE REAR SEAT - CHINESE
. FEMALE

NO

NO

¥YES
NO
MO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
MNRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Addrass

Fostcode

Insurance Company Name
MNature Of Damage

SLEATERY

SUBARU FORESTER
VEHB

PRIVATE CAR

MALE CHINESE

DAMAGED ON THE LEFT FRONT PORTION

Page 2 of 13



Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver) 5

Page 3 of 13



IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Farm must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be a5 truthful and accurate as possible Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability,

4. The issueand acceprance of this Foerm by insurance companiss & not an sdmission of policy liability on the part of the Insusance
companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

‘G, The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the Gl Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report wiil for 8 fee be made availzble upan application by
interesied parties,

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the repart being made availsble aforeszid,

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act {PDPA)
lunderstand, acknowlaedge, agree and consent that:
fal  Myinsurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assoclation of singapore ("GIA") may/fare permitted to collect, wse,

disclose and/ar process my persona! data/personal information set out In this [farm] and any other personal Informatian

provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collzctively the “Personal Infarmation”| and disclose and transfer such

Persenal information to gl insurer(s) who have insured vehiclefs) invelved in this sccident {all Insurer({s) who have insured

vehicle{s} invalved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the "Insurers”}, the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the

Manetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant gavernment agency/authority [such a5 the pollce), for the purposels)

of ;

(I} processing, handiing and,/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the tiaims and any necessary
investigations relating o the clalms:

(ii] investigating the accident andfor my claims;

{iii) carrying aut andfor dezling with my Instructions or responding to 2y enquiries by me:

{tv) administering my claims (including the mailing of carrespondence, statements, invoices, reporis of netices to me,
which could invelve disclasurs of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well a5 on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages): and/or

(v} complying with applicable law in ad rministering, processing, handling and/er dealing with my claims [collectively the
P s}

(b} allinsureris) who have insured vehicle(s) involved In this acoident and the Ineurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to coflect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Infarmation for one or more of the abeve Purposes; and

le}  my Personal Information may/ean be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA& to their third party service providers or
pgentsfinciucing their lawyersflaw firms), which may be sited putside of Singapore, for one ar more of the above Purposes.

{d) o Personal Information will alse be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims,

{e] .the informatian so collected under [d) above may be shared | disclosed:

fih 1oallinsurers and/or ary ather third parties that assist In evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies 3z reasonably required for the purpuses stated, or

(i) Tor complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court arders,

PR
EIuN g4 ~
Fa!icthl&ﬁi‘-_'.;' ture Driver's Signatire Reporting Centre Perso - Signature
Data & Time: (1 driver 15 not the policyholder) Namie:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No,

SHL E€o02C
4 SHL9by T

Page 4 of 13
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|fwe declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

¥ [ 29319555 <

a0

Policyholder's Sign. Driver's Signature Reporfing Centre Personnel’s Signatone
Date & Time: |If driver [t not the palicyholder) MName:
Drates B Tirme: NRIC/FIN Na.:

Page 5 of 13



Sketch Plan Pg. 3

Describe Circumstance of the Accident.

ON 23/06/2019 @ 1530HRS, | WAS DRIVING MY TAXI ( SHC 6802 C ) -
TRAVELING ALONG WOODLANDS CENTRE ROAD WITH A PASSENGER
ONBOARD, IN THE LEFT LANE.

WHILE | WAS MOVING STRAIGHT AHEAD - WITHIN MY LANE, SUDDENLY
VEHICLE B (SLK 4766 Y ~ SUBARU FORESTER ) WHICH WAS FROM THE
RIGHT - FAILED TO KEEP FOR PROPER LOOK OUT, HAD ENCROACHED
ONTO MY PATH ON MY RIGHT ABRUPTLY.

iAS SUCH, THE LEFT FRONT OF VEHICLE B COLLIDED ONTO THE RIGHT
iFRONT OF MY TAX] - WHILE HE WAS FILTERING LEFT INTO THE
'WOODLANDS TRAIN & CHECKPOINT TAXI STAND/DROP OFF.

DUE TO THE IMPACT, MY TAXI HAD DAMAGES ON THE RIGHT FRONT
PORTION & VEHICLE B HAD DAMAGES ON THE LEFT FRONT PORTION.

NO INJURY INVOLVED.
VEHICLE B HAD 4 PASSENGERS ONBOARD.

"SCENE PHOTOS & VIDEO FOOTAGE CAPTURED.

DAMAGES FOUND ON VEHICLE A & VEHICLE B

AN

VEHICLE B

YEHICLEA !

RE&AR

FULISHIER THIRD PARTY
| TAX] ccind
< H,i’—‘ SR 1968 T
Driver's Signature & NRIC Number )

Monday, June 24, 2019 @ 11:17:02 AM g/
. - | .iaﬂ;nda;r by, /

Pags & of 13



Premier Automotive Services Pte

Ltd

#01-02, 23 Changi Sth Ave 2

486443

Claim Reference:

Assessment number: 008886
Version: 1810

Date calculated: 25/06/2019 4:17 PM

Full Report
Registration: SHC6802C

Printed: 25/06/2019 4:17 PM

Summary Information

Claim

Location: Singapore (SG) Work Provider: MSIG Insurance
(Singapore) Pte Ltd

Printed by: WEEDEK GOH Currency: 5GD

Claim Reference: Date of Incident: 23/06/15

Estimated Repair Time: Hire Car Start:

Actual Repair Days: Hire Car End:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle

Manufacturer: KIA

Model: OPTIMA (TF)

Sub Model; BASE MODEL L

Model Sheet Number: 28 36 01 \k\

Registration: SHCe802C e

VIN number:

Odometer:
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

Vehicle Condition

Vehicle Status
Pre-Accident Damage:
Date of Inspection:

Damage Areas

All
Underbody
Labour
Time Base 10 WU/h Price = 50.00 SGD/h
Code Description WU Price SGD

66300R00) RENEW R/FRT WING

(BUMPER REMOVED)

INCLUDE: WHEELHOUSE LINER AND REQUIRED

ATTACHED PARTS IN REPAIR AREA R + R
86451R00 R + R LEFT FRONT WHEELHOUSE SHELL
86512R00) RENEW FRONT BUMPER

(BUMPER REMOVED)

INCLUDES: R + R NECESSARY ATTACHED PARTS
87755R00 R + R R/SILL TRIM
NN R/F WHEEL COVER R&R / NEW PARTS

Labour Cost
Panel / Mechanical Labour

Total of Labour

6.0 30.00
3.0 15.00
7.0 35.00
3.0 15.00
10.0* 50.00
Hrs wu
2.90 29.0 145.00
145.00
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

Paint
Paint Work SYSTEM AZT Time Basis 10WU/h
Code Description WU Price SGD

R/F WING NEW PART PAINTING
FRONT BUMPER NEW PART PAINT K1R

Paint Material Per Part

Code Description
0742 R/F WING NEW PART PAINTING
0283 FRONT BUMPER NEW PART PAINT K1R

Labour Cost - Paint

9.0
11.0

Price SGD
12.90
47.12

Hrs WU Price SGD

Factor 50.00 SGD/h

Time Paint 20.0

Preparation Main Work Metal 0.70 7.0 35.00

Preparation Comp. Wark Plastic 0.30 3.0 15.00

Total 10 WU/h 3.00 30.0 150.00

Material Cost - Paint Price SGD

New Part Painting 12.90

New Part Painting - Plastic K1R 47.12

Material-constant Metal 18.10

Material-constant Plastic 9.00

Total 87.12
Spare Parts

prices as at 2015-06-01

Code Description Part Number Supplier Price SGD
0283 FRONT BUMPER 8651127500 X 531.00
0431 GRILLE BADGE 863183R500 A= o 0.00
0742 R/F WING £63212T000 XX g 384.00
7212 R/F WHEEL COVER 529602T100 % p’v-/'-: 0.00
f: OEM Parts Savings 0.00
n: Non-OEM Parts Subtotal 915.00
u: Used parts Subtotal Discount(+35.00%) -320.25
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Premier Automotive Services Pte

Ltd

#01-02, 23 Changi Sth Ave 2

486443

Claim Reference: Full Report
Assessment number: 008886 Registration: SHC6802C
Version: 1810 Printed: 25/06/2019 4:17 PM

Date calculated: 25/06/2019 4:17 PM

Total 594.75

Extras
Code Description Price SGD
1000 RH Wing sticker oy 30.00%
7212 [E]: R/F WHEEL COVER : Repair Back 0.00%
Total Extras 30.00

Final Calculation

SGD SGD
Parts 915.00
Total Discount(+35.00%) -320.25
Total Parts 594.75

Labour Time Base 10 WU/h
Total 29.0 WU X 50.00 SGD/h 145.E_ID

Total of Labour 145.00
Total Of Extras 30.00
Paint Work Time Base 10 WU/h

Labour Caost 30,0 WU X 50.00 SGD/h 150.00 »%®

Material Cost B7.12 #:3e
Total Paint Including Material 237.12
Repair Cost Excludes GS5T 1,006.87

GST (+7.0%) 70.48
Repair Cost Included GST 1,077.35

Ly

Comments

* - USER SUPPLIED DATA
NN - NO MANUFACTURERS CODE EXISTS
) - WU PARTIAL INCL IN OTHER POSITIONS
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Premier Automotive Services Pte
Ltd

#01-02, 23 Changi Sth Ave 2
486443

Claim Reference:

Assessment number: SHC6802C
Version: 1810

Date calculated: 28/06/2019 10:32 AM

Full Report
Registration: SHC6802C
Printed: 28/06/2019 10:32 AM

Summary Information

Claim

Location: Singapore (5G) Work Provider:
Printed by WEEDEK GOH Currency:

Claim Reference: Date of Incident:
Estimated Repair Time: Hire Car Start:
Actual Repair Days: Hire Car End:

Vehicle Details

MSIG Insurance
(Singapore) Pte Ltd
SGD

23/06/19

Vehicle

Manufacturer: KIa

Model: OPTIMA (TF)
Sub Model: BASE MODEL
Model Sheet Number: 28 36 01
Registration: SHCe802C
VIN number;

Odometer:
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PRINT DATE 28/06/2019



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

All ] *‘ﬁ: ™ ~
Underbody
Labour ~
Time Base 10 WU/h Price = 50.00 SGD/h
Code Description WU Price SGD
86451R00 R + R LEFT FRONT WHEELHOUSE SHELL 3.0 15.00
NN R/F WHEEL COVER. RE&R / NEW PARTS 10.0% 50.00
0283 FRONT BUMPER REPAIR 20.0* 100.00
0741 L/F WING REPAIR 20.0* 100.00
Labour Cost Hrs wu
Panel / Mechanical Labour 5.30 53.0 265.00
Total of Labour 265.00
Paint
Paint Work SYSTEM AZT Time Basis 10WU/h
Code Description WU Price SGD

FRONT BUMPER REPAIR PAINT PLASTIC
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Premier Automotive Services Pte

Ltd

#01-02, 23 Changi Sth Ave 2

486443

Claim Reference: Full Report
Assessment number: SHC6802C Registration: SHC6802C
Version: 1810 Printed: 28/06,/2019 10:32 AM

Date calculated: 28/06/2019 10:32 AM

Paint Work SYSTEM AZT Time Basis 10WU/h
Code Description WU Price SGD
L/F WING REPAIR PAINTING <50% 10.0

Paint Material Per Part

Code Description Price SGD
0283 FRONT BUMPER REPAIR PAINT PLASTIC 40.50
0741 L/F WING REPAIR PAINTING =50% B8.00
Labour Cost - Paint Hrs WU Price SGD
Factor 50.00 SGD/h
Time Paint 25.0
Preparation Main Work Metal 1.70 17.0 85.00
Preparation Comp, Work Plastic 0.60 6.0 30.00
Total 10 WU/h 4.80 48.0 240.00
Material Cost - Paint Price SGD
Repair Painting B.00
Fepair Painting Plastic 40.50
Material-constant Metal 18.10
Material-constant Plastic 12.70
Total 79.30
Spare Parts
prices as at 2015-06-01
Code Description Part Number Supplier Price SGD
7212 R/F WHEEL COVER 5296027100 0.00
f: OEM Parts Savings 0.00
n: Mon-OEM Parts Subtotal
u: Used parts
Total 0.00
Extras
Code Description Price SGD
7212 [E]: R/F WHEEL COVER : Repair Back 0.00*
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

Total 53.0 WU X 50.00 SGD/h 265.00
Total of Labour 265.00
Total Of Extras 0.00
Paint Work Time Base 10 WU/h

Labour Cost 48.0 WU X 50,00 SGD/h 240.00

Material Cost 79.30
Total Paint Including Material 319.30
Repair Cost Excludes GST 584.30

GST (+7.0%) 40,90
Repair Cost Included GST 625.20

Comments

* - USER SUPFPLIED DATA

NN - NO MANUFACTURERS CODE EXISTS

) - WU PARTIAL INCL IN OTHER POSITIONS
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/52019 Meriman e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

| Case Rotified | Est Subrmitted Ad) Assigned | Adj Ppt Ad Submitted H;-ﬁum'ec Status
25 Jun 2019 ’
- |242un 2019 2502019 |sgsaa30 sessa. 2 e |
Main ———1|| Edit Estimates | | wiew Rpt | pepart
B 1 - Edit Adj Rpt Cance| Cage | J'

Claim Details

| Show All |

:CI..A.IH SUBFOLDER DETAILS

Insured:

|[Created by insurer]

'YEO MEI LIN, ID: S8025B70D o

Main
|| Claimant:

PREMIER TAXIS PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 200304975H

Vehicle Reg.
MNo.:

SHC6802C Date of Loss:

23/06/2019 15:00 - :59
[47 Months and 9 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

Il claim Type:

Policy/Cover

TP / 597682 Note No.:

AZBETIBIZIQMY (Comprehensive)
Coverage: 18/01/2019 - 17/01/2020

iInsured}

Policy No.

SLK4766Y (Claimant):

Excess:

S$500.00

| ' Repairer:

Premier Automotive Services | Pt- LM {Chlngi} 23 Changi South Ave

2 #01-02, 486443 Changi - Tel:

Handling
Insurer:

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: +565 6827 7888 ...

[Handled by Pauline Tham - 6594 2545]

: Adjuster:

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ...
25/07/2019]

[Handled by KALVIN ANG WET KUN ] ...

[Final Rpt due

i _I‘.'lr'lver..fCusm
dian
(Insured}:

|LEDN#.R.D LEONG CHYM HWIV {41 / Male) , NRIC: 578173268 Email:

Adj Asg,
|| |Remarks:

on WP, (manual assigned) Veh In. Liab: dispute. TP agree on SJE - assign

| LKK via email on 25/06/2019.

LKK. Contact: Mr Chua @ 65446689 Manually assigned to

| | ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED
|Thére -élf'e_l:ll} mail for this case.

~_view All | | Compose Case Mail |

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSS!

Due Date
No results.

Subject Handler

Priority Type Task Group

Assigned By

! view Al | Search Tasks | Create New Task ] Complete
Created On

Completed On Done?

hitps:/isingapore. merimen . comiclaimsfindex. cfmfusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_clmheader&caseid=837226&8exlid=3081684CFID=5548622...
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752019 Merimen e-Claims

https:iisingapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_clmheadercaseid=8372268extid=308168&CFID=5548622.., 2/2



752019

Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SHC6802C (597682)
[SLK4766Y]
TP

PREMIER TAXIS PTE LTD
Jun 23 2019 3:00PM
[YEO MEI LIN]

Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd

Upload Documents | Upload Photos | Compose New Letter |

View | View in Browser ¥ |

Assessment Reports iperpage v| & |
No IFnath-d On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
[ lowosin o ne__ [Adidmer Troumiits Ao @ [Loagrm |
Photos/Images |3perpage ¥
[No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
‘1 |26/06/1909:29 | General View © i | @
12 26/06/15 05:25 General View o Load JPG ]

3 26/06/19 05:29 General View N o Load JPG | [#

4 26/06/19 09:29 General View ° Load PG | ¥

5 |26/06/19 (09:29 General View - € | Loadies | &

& 26/06/19 09:29 General View o Load JPG

7 |26/06/19 09:20  |General View - © | Ladc | @

8 |26/06/1208:29 |General View © | Ladirc | ¥

9 |26/06/1909:29  |General View © | loadirc | &
10 |26/06/19 09:29 General View © Load PG | @
11 |26/06/1909:29 | General View © | loadwc | @
12 ..EEIDE.-":IQ 09:29 | General View o Load JPG 0]
13 | 26/06/19 09:29 General View € | Loadirc | @
14 |26/06/1909:29 | General View | @ | Loadrre | @
15 |01/07/19 08:56 | Reinspection Photo o ©  adirc | @
16 DJJU?HQ DB:56 Reinspection Photo o Load JPG )
17 |01/07/1908:56 | Reinspection Photo © | Ladirc | @
|18 |01/07/19 0B:56 | Reinspection Photo € | Ladirc | @
Iﬂuwmentaﬂun 0 i-m;ag?_ v | é_”
Nu::- Flnallzed on MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) | Thumbnail | Print
1 [25/06/1915:43  |PRI | € | Load POF

2 |25/06/15 15:43 | OI Accident Report | € | Load POF

3 25/06/19 15:43 TP SHC6802C E-REPORT o Load PDF

L 25/06/19 15:54 Agree on 5JE Q Load PDF

Mo |Finalized On MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (Internal Surveyor) Thumbnail | Print |
(1 25/06/19 16:56 Survey Request - Manual Assigned e Load PDF __|1

Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | Save || Print I‘

There are no ducument checklists configured.

|

https://singapore.merimen.comiclaima/index.cim?fusebox=MTRdoc&luseaction=dsp_docview&domainid=180bjid=837226&exlid=3081688corole=4&..,  1/2



TI82019 Merimen e-Claims

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: L Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private unless you show It to other parties.

hitps://singapore.merimen_com/claims/index cfm?lusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docview&domainid=1&objid=8372268exlid=308168&corcle=4&...  2/2



7/5/2019 Adjuster Report
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (Co.Reg.No: 139607 198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax; 6844-B805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CS/MSG19011176/K1QD3s2
Date: 05/07/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid. Policy No: AZ88TI833QMY
Caimantiehice | sHosEnze Insured Vehicle No:  SLK4766Y
Date of Loss: 23/06/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 597682
DESCRIPTION M TION OF VEHICLE
Reg Mo: SHCE802C
Make & Model: KIA OPTIMA, 1.7 D (A) Engine No: D4FDEH313550
Req. Date: 14/07/2015 (Man. Year: 2014) Chassis No: KMNAGM414MF5583926
Colour: Silver Odometer: 458773 km
Engine Capacity: 1685 cc
Market Value/New Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Fair Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
M F ]
Front Tyre Size: 205/65 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/65 R16
Frant Left Side: Achilles 7 mm Rear Left Side: Achilles ¥ mm
Front Right Side: Achilles 7 mm Rear Right Side: Achilles 7 mm
The above values represant the remaining fyre treads depth
(COST OF CLAIMS - Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %)
Parts 624.75 0.00 624.75 100.00
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 592.12 584.30 7.82 1.32
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S$) 1,216.87 584,30 632.57 51.98
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 85.18 40,90 44.28 51,98
Nett Amount (55) 1,302.05 625.20 676.85 51.98
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 25/06/2019
Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd (Changi)
Date Inspected: 25/06/2019 Inspected At: 23 Changi South Ave 2 #01-02
Singapore 486443
Estimated Period of Repair: 2.0 days
Adjuster:  KALVIN ANG WEI KUN Manager:  SHIAU CHAN

NQTE. This repont represents our findings at the ime and place of inspection stated herein, Such inspection has been carried out fa the best of our knowfedge and ability but

any other Kability

under any other clreumstances (s heraby expressly excluded.

hitps:/'singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cim?lusebox=MTRadjusler&fuseaction=gen_printrptdcaseld=8372268extid=308168ACFID=5548622080C ... 1/3



These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the

7/512019 Adjuster Report
REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 05 Jul 2019)

Parts: 143 KIA OPTIMA 1.7 D (A) {Catalogue:Merimen Singapaore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standa_rd List)

{Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SHCE802C)

iValldity:

. END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
!Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part Mo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Repair 531.00FL *~FL
2 1 “*GRILLE BADGE (NPA) Not Necessary 0.00FL *-FL
3 1 *RIF WING Repair 384 .00FL *-FL
4 1 *RIF WHEEL COVER [NPA) Repair 0.00FL *-FL
5 1 *RH WING STICKER Mot Necessary 30.00FS *-F5

FeFranchise parl. S=SpcMetl. L=ListhamDisc.

Sub Total (S%) 945.00 0.00

- List ltem Discount on L Items 35.00/35.00% (S%) 32025 0.00

Total Parts (S§) 624.75 0.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

hitps:/isingapore.merimen.comiclaimsfindex.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&luseaction=gen_printrptécaseid=837226 &exlid=3081684CFID=55486220&0C... 2/3




752019

Adjuster Report
Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneocus items selected,
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TOTAL LABOUR. Mew 265.00 265.00
2 PAINT WORK: LABOUR COST. Mew 240.00 240.00
3 PAINT WORK: MATERIAL COST. Mew ar.12 79.30
Gross Labour Cost (55) 59212 584.30

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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